

## Contact

violetasusanne.tacda@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/violeta-susanne-mae-tacda-504102256  
(LinkedIn)

## Top Skills

Test Design  
Information Technology  
Quality Assurance

# Violeta Susanne Mae Tacda

Quality Assurance Specialist at GMA New Media, Inc.  
Olongapo, Central Luzon, Philippines

## Summary

Working in GMA New Media Inc. for almost 8 years as Quality Assurance Specialist. Have an experience for manual testing for websites and mobile application. Work on multiple project if Like GMA News Website, GMA Entertainment Website, GMA Now, Ads. Have knowledge in JIRA, POSTMAN, KM. Can handle a team.

Below list are my following project

### Website

GMA Network News website: <https://www.gmanetwork.com/news/>  
GMA Network Election 2016 website: <https://www.gmanetwork.com/news/eleksyon2016/results/>

GMA Network Miss universe coverage website: <https://www.gmanetwork.com/news/65thmissuniverse/>

GMA Network Inauguration coverage website: <https://www.gmanetwork.com/news/inauguration2016/>

Balitamabayan: <https://www.gmanetwork.com/news/balitamabayan/>

GMA Network Rio Olympics 2016

GMA Network Christmas and New year website

### Website Ads

and has an on going website

### App

GMA Network App

GMA Now App (TV on the Go)

Election 2022 (GMA Now App page)

### Manual Performance testing

---

## Experience

GMA New Media, Inc.

Quality Assurance Specialist

February 2016 - Present (10 years)

Working in GMA New Media Inc. for almost 7 years as Quality Assurance Specialist. Have an experience for manual testing for web application and mobile application. Have to work multiple project if needed. Have knowledge in JIRA, POSTMAN, KM. Below list are my following project

## GMA Network

### News website

June 2016 - June 2016 (1 month)

Website GMA Network News website:

<https://www.gmanetwork.com/news/>

GMA Network Election 2016 website:

<https://www.gmanetwork.com/news/eleksyon2016/results/>

GMA Network Miss universe coverage website:

<https://www.gmanetwork.com/news/65thmissuniverse/>

GMA Network Inauguration coverage website:

<https://www.gmanetwork.com/news/inauguration2016/> Balitamabayan:

<https://www.gmanetwork.com/news/balitamabayan/>

GMA Network Rio Olympics 2016

GMA Network Christmas and New year website

Website Ads and has an on going website

App GMA Network App GMA Now App (TV on the Go) Election 2022 (GMA Now App page)

---

## Education

### Jose Rizal University

Bachelor of Science in Information Technology · (June 2010 - March 2014)

### Jose Rizal University

Bachelor of Science in Information Technology · (June 2010 - March 2014)

### Jose Rizal University

Bachelor of Science in Information Technology · (June 2010 - March 2014)

### Jose Rizal University

Bachelor of Science, Information Technology · (June 2010 - March 2014)

### Jose Rizal University

Bachelor of Science, Information Technology · (June 2010 - March 2014)